

Freedom of Information Request: Our Reference CTMUHB_22_22

You asked:

Please could I kindly ask for the following information under the 'Freedom of Information Request Act 2000':

- 1.)How old is the water treatment equipment used for the Sterile Services Department and Endoscope Reprocessor?
- 2.)Are there any future plans to replace the water treatment plants for the Sterile Services Department or the Endoscope Reprocessor?
- 3.)Who is the manufacturer of the current water treatment plant for the Sterile Services Department or the Endoscope Reprocessor?
- 4.)Who currently maintains the water treatment plant for the Sterile Services Department or the Endoscope Reprocessor?

If you have more than one hospital site – could you kindly give me the above requested information for all hospitals within your group.

Our response:

With regards to all questions above, all three Sterile Services Units (Prince Charles, Royal Glamorgan and Princess of Wales Hospitals) do not employ any water treatment plant. Potable water within Wales currently meets the requirements of WHTM 01-01 Part D Chapter 3 and WTHM 01-06 Part B Chapter 2.